

John Kennedy

From: Forrester, John [jforrest@qualcomm.com]
Sent: Thursday, April 12, 2007 7:41 PM
To: John Kennedy
Subject: FW: FCC File # 0218-EX-RR-2006 [Reference Number: 4708]

Hi John,

I received the new NGT number today, so I responded to the correspondence with NGT070188. The full email is below for your reference.

Thanks,
John

-----Original Message-----

From: John.Hepsen@faa.gov [mailto:John.Hepsen@faa.gov]
Sent: Thursday, April 12, 2007 3:54 PM
To: Forrester, John
Cc: Forrester, John; Phuong.Duong@faa.gov
Subject: RE: NGT # for 2007-AWP-624-OE

John,

The coordination number for the renewal of NG 018087 (M5091-5250) is:

NG T070188

John Hepsen

	"Forrester, John"	
	<jforrest@qualcom	
	m.com>	
To		Phuong Duong/AWP/FAA@FAA
	04/10/2007 03:51	
cc	PM	John Hepsen/AWP/FAA@FAA,
		"Forrester, John"
		<jforrest@qualcomm.com>
Subject		RE: NGT # for 2007-AWP-624-OE

Hi Phuong,

Thank you for your helpful response on the phone today.

This email is to formally request a renewal of NG018087 and to receive a new NGT number. This is in support a FCC experimental license renewal.

For your reference, the FAA Aeronautical Study Number is 2007-AWP-624-OE.

Best Regards,
John Forrester
Senior Staff Engineer, EMC/Regulatory
QUALCOMM Incorporated
858-845-7428 (office)
858-401-9773 (cell)
jforrester@qualcomm.com

-----Original Message-----

From: Karen.McDonald@faa.gov [mailto:Karen.McDonald@faa.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2007 3:31 PM
To: Forrester, John
Cc: Phuong.Duong@faa.gov
Subject: NGT # for 2007-AWP-624-OE

Please contact FAA Frequency Management Engineer, Phuong Duong @ 310 725-3669.

She will assist you in your request to obtain a Non-Government Temporary number for this installation which you can provide the Federal Communications Commission (FCC).

KAREN L. MC DONALD
Los Angeles OES
310 725-6557

e-file 7460-1 on-line @ public web <http://oeaaa.faa.gov>
and
register for electronic notification of public OE notices

-----Original Message-----

From: Guckian, Paul
Sent: Thursday, February 01, 2007 3:09 PM
To: Forrester, John
Subject: FW: FCC File # 0218-EX-RR-2006 [Reference Number: 4708]

-----Original Message-----

From: Generic Office of Engineering Technology
[mailto:oetech@fccsun27w.fcc.gov]
Sent: Thursday, February 01, 2007 11:40 AM
To: Guckian, Paul
Subject: FCC File # 0218-EX-RR-2006 [Reference Number: 4708]

Mr. Paul Guckian:

Please prior coordinate the use of the frequency band 5091-5250 MHz with the Western Pacific FAA Regional Office. Please obtain the NGT number(s) from the FAA Regional Office at the completion of the coordination and report it in your response to this correspondence. Please report the parameters below in your coordination with the FAA Regional Office:

- peak envelope power (PEP);
- type of antenna;
- transmit antenna gain;
- elevation above sea level of the antenna site;
- height above ground of the focal point of the antenna;
- antenna polarization;
- the azimuth that the antenna is pointed or appropriate designator to indicate whether the antenna is rotating, non-directional, etc.;
- pulse repetition rate (PRR) that the equipment is capable of operating on to include PRR stagger sequences if appropriate, whether the PRR is adjustable and what PRR's the equipment can accept, and any other information that would be helpful in understanding the pulse characteristics of the equipment;
- pulse width;
- equipment nomenclatures;
- whether the equipment is capable of blanking transmissions in certain azimuths and any limitations with respect to blanking;
- radius of operations if appropriate;
- detailed description of the proposed operation to include any technical parameters that will be altered during operations.

Confirmation Number: EL727640
jkennedy@fcc.gov

=====

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of 02/01/2007 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at <https://gullfoss2.fcc.gov/prod/oet/cf/els/index.cfm> by clicking on the 'Reply to Correspondence' hyperlink.

All references to this correspondence must contain reference number 4708

